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From: "Scopus Title Evaluation Team"” <t|tlesugge'Ltion@scopus.com>

To: <kabiri@tums.ac.ir>
Sent: S TV Ve A Al

Subject:  The review of your title for Scopus is complfale

\
Title: Joumal of Health and Safety at Work f
ISSN / E-ISSN: 2251-807X / 2383-2088 ‘
Publisher: TUMS Tehran University of Medical Sciences ‘\
\‘
Dear Dr. Payam Kabiri. “

Congratulations. your Journal of Health and Safety at Work has been accepted for Scopus.

The Scopus Content Selection & Advisory Board (CSAB) has raviewed your application and approved it for coverage.

|

For your information, the reviewer comments are copied belov‘v:

"This Iranian journal has made steady progress since it was Iast reviewed in 2015, and it is clearly significant for its local
audience.

The editor has responded constructively to the earlier review.l
I
It is publishing 30 - 40 articles per annum with limited citation “activity.

However. its interational impact will remain limited so long a% it publishes in Farsi and without a full English languags
version.

The SCIMAGO website lists 560 journals in the public health category. against which to benchmark the further
development of this journal.

\
See hitps:iivww.scimagojr.com/journalrank.php?category=2738"
What's Next?

If Scopus already has a license agreement in place with your brganization for content access, no further action is needed
from your end at this point. ?

If we do not have a license agreement in place. and you are t)we journal editor or publisher. your Engagement Manager will
reach out to you in the next three months to discuss next steps on the content access set-up.

Your Engagement Manager's role is to guide your through the Scopus onboarding process and ensure that everything
runs smoothly. l

You can leam more about the onboarding process in the Sccfﬁus Content Provider FAQ

In general. all recently accepted titles will be listed separatelyfin the Scopus Title iist within 1 month after acceptance. see
the second tab 'Accepted titles'.

If you can't find your title there, please check the tab 'Scopus !sources‘.

Yours sincerely.

|
|
Scopus Title Evaluation Support ‘
titlesuggesticn@scopus.com ‘

!
I

Notice: Scopus is owned by Elsevier B.V. and Elsevier is solbly responsible for the content selecti i
6 . ‘ action palicy of Scopus. In
order to come to a decision to accept or reject a title for Scoprs. Elsevier follows the independent advﬁ:oe 1r)c,Jm the ‘S?c;puS
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Content Selection & Advisory Board (CSAB). However. Elsevier and the CSAB reserve the right to change decisions.

adjust the selection criteria. or re-avaluate litles that are accepted for Scopus without prior notice. Decisions made by the
CSAB do not guarantee inclusion into Scopus due to nol being able ta come to terms with the publisher on a licensing
agreement. In no event shall Elsevier be liable for any indirect, incidental. special. consequential or punitive damages
ansing out of or in connection with any advice disclosed or any selection decision made. This statement must not be used
for advertisement purposes.
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